
PUBLIC NOTICE

On Thursday, December 21, 2023,

from 2:00pm - 3:00pm,

Queer Cultural Center (QCC- The Center for LGBT Art and Culture)

is hosting a Public Board Meeting virtually.

How to join: All interested members of the public may join and give
comment at https://www.youtube.com/@qcc_sf/streams.

https://www.youtube.com/@qcc_sf/streams


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Anand Kalra
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: for posting - notice of public board meeting 12/21/23 for Queer Cultural Center
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 2:46:56 PM
Attachments: 2023-12-21 QCC public board meeting notice - for city of SF.pdf

 

Hello,

I hope your holiday week is starting off gently. Please attached a notice for QCC's public
meeting coming up on December 21, 2023, for posting under the SF Sunshine Ordinance.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information from me.

Thank you,
Anand
--
Anand Jay Kalra (he/him) 
Executive Director
Queer Cultural Center
phone/text: (510) 210-3776
www.queerculturalcenter.org 
<3 Support Queer Culture <3
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